STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARAEY CARRUTHERS October 23, 1989 POST OFHICE B PUAR

GOVERNOR STATE LAND QFEICE DU DG
SANTA FE.NEW MEXICO R7504
(5051 B827-5800

Amerada Hess Corporation
Drawer D
Monument, New Mexico 88265

Attention: Eric Haas G—ﬁ//957

Dear Mr. Haas:

Your letter of October 4, 1989 requested authority to
produce your J. R. Phillips "A" #1 well in the Eumont Gas
Pool at a rate not to exceed 250 Mcf per month until the
well is less than six times overproduced. Although your
letter did not specifically so state, it is assumed that
your lease contains no shut in royalty clause.

Under the assumption described above, you arec hereby
authorized to produce the well each month at no more than
250 Mcf each month until the well is within legal
overproduction limits.

Sincerely,

.,
//%?744;52%270/
VICTOR T. LYON,
Deputy Director

VTL/dr



